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Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 3:55 PM
To: 'BDennis@palatkagas.org'
Cc: 'AAtkins@palatkagas.org'
Subject: FW: Public Service Commission Notification (Dkt 20190074-PU; Company Code GS030)
Attachments: Doc.pdf

Good afternoon, Mr. Dennis: 
 
It is my understanding that since the email on record for Palatka Gas Authority was unavailable in 
Docket 20190074-PU a fax was generated by the Florida Public Service Commission’s Case 
Management System (CMS).  It appears that the information was pulling from our Master 
Commission Directory (MCD) for Company Code GS030.   
 
This information needs to be submitted by an official company representative on the Change of 
Regulated Utility Contact Information form, which is available from the Commission’s website at 
www.floridapsc.com under Clerk’s Office.  The persons authorized to make changes to the contact 
information for the company are currently showing as Mr. Jud Neufeld, Pres., Bd. of Dir., and Mr. 
Donald Kitner, Manager.  Once we receive that form, we will update the company information, and 
will contact you if we have any further questions. 
 
I hope you find this information helpful.  Please contact our office if you have any questions.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 
 
 
From: Brett Dennis [mailto:BDennis@palatkagas.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 2:33 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Ann Atkins; Keith Dunham 
Subject: FW: Public Service Commission Notification 
 
Please update the email address for the Palatka Gas Authority contact to bdennis@palatkagas.org 
 
Thanks for your help! 
 
Brett Dennis 
Palatka Gas Authority  
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386-983-4267 
 
From: Ann Atkins <AAtkins@palatkagas.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 2:27 PM 
To: Brett Dennis <BDennis@palatkagas.org> 
Subject: Public Service Commission Notification 
 
 
 
Ann Atkins 
Palatka Gas Authority 
518 Main Street  
PO BOX 978 
Palatka FL 32178-0978 
aatkins@palatkagas.org 
(386) 328-1591 

 
 



To: +13863259373 From: Florida Pub I ic Service Commission Pages: 5 

This fax was generated by the Florida Public Service Commission's Case Management System. Your 

email address of record is unavailable; therefore, multiple attempts will be made to fax this document. 

Please do not report a fax failure. If all fax attempts fail, you will automatically be served a copy of the 

document via U.S. mail. 

To receive electronic service of future documents, you must provide your email address to the Office of 

Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us. If there is a request to update the information in the Master 

Commission Directory, such changes should be submitted by an official company representative on a 

Change of Regulated Utility Contact Information form, which is available from the Commission's website 

at www.floridapsc.com, under Clerk's Office. 



To: +13863259373 From: Florida Pub I ic Service Commissif6rt.t~H7J!019 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Proposed repeal of Rule 25-4.0051, 
F.A.C., Current Certificate Holder Information 
and Rule 25-4.520. F. A. C., Reporting 
Requirements, and proposed adoption of Rule 
25-22.108, F.A.C., Change of Regulated 

DOCKET NO. 20190074-PU 
ORDER NO. PSC-2019-0284-FOF-PU 
ISSUED: July 17, 2019 

Utilit Contact Information. 

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of this matter: 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

ART GRAHAM, Chairman 
WLIE I. BROWN 

DONALD J. POLMANN 
GARY F. CLARK 

ANDREW GILES FAY 

NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF RULE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission, pursuant to Section 
120.54, Florida Statutes, has repealed Rule 25-4.0051, Current Certificate Holder Information, 
and Rule 25-4.520, Reporting Requirements, and adopted Rule 25-22.108, Change of Regulated 
Utility Control Information, Florida Administrative Code. 

The rules were filed with the Department of State on July 17, 2019, and will be effective 
on August 6, 2019. A copy of the rules as filed with the Department is attached to this Notice. 

This docket is closed upon issuance of this Notice. 



To: +13863259373 From: Florida Pub I ic Service Commission Pages: 5 

NO. 19·0284-FOF-PU 
DOCKET NO. 20190074-PU 

') 

Florida Publ'c "'"''"""' 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

umasscc, Florida 32399 
(850) 413-6770 

A copy is 
nrr'""'"d to the parties of record at the time of 
iss"'"""' and, if applicable, interested persons. 



To: +13863259373 From: Florida Pub I ic Service Commission Pages: 5 

ORDER NO. PSC-2019-0284-FOF-PU 
DOCKET NO. 20190074-PU 
PAGE3 

25-4.0051 Current Certificate Holder Information. 

~-~c"'ompany shall file updated information for the following items with the Office of the Commission Clerk 

within 10 days after hanges to the following: 

address and post office box, city, state and zip code; or 

(2) Telephone number. name. and address of the individual who is to s as primary liaison with the 

Commission in regard to the ongoing Florida operations of the certificated company. 

Rulemaking Authority 350.127(2). 427. 704(8) FS. Law Implemented 364.016. 364.183. 364.336. 364.3375 FS. 

History-New 2-4-I 3. R=ep"'e"a,.le.,d.__ _____ . 

25-4.0051 Current Certificate Holder Information. 

Rulemaking Authority 350.127(2). 427. 704(8) FS. Law Implemented 364.016. 364.183. 364.336. 364.3375 FS. 

History-New 2-4-I 3. R=ep"'e"a"'le,d.__ _____ . 

25-4.520 Reporting Requirements. 

~--._t::cay telephone service company shall file with the Commission"s Office of the Commission Clerk updated 

mailing address if it differs from the street address. 

(2) Name. title. and phone number of the individual responsible for contact with the Commission. 

Rulemaking Authority 350.127(2) FS. Law Implemented 350.115. 350.117, 364.17. 364.18. 364.185. 364.3375 FS. 

History-New 1-5-87. Amended 1-2-91. 12-29-91. 2-I -99. Formerly 25-24.520. '-'R"'e"'pe"a"'le"d"----~ 

25-4.520 Reporting Requirements. 

Rulemaking Authority 350.127(2) FS. Law Implemented 350.115. 350.117, 364.17. 364.18. 364.185. 364.3375 FS. 

History-New 1-5-87. Amended 1-2-91. 12-29-91. 2-I -99. Formerly 25-24.520. flR&eJ!.p"'ea"-'l;ced""------~ 



To: +13863259373 From: Florida Pub I ic Service Commission Pages: 5 

ORDER NO. PSC-2019-0284-FOF-PU 
DOCKET NO. 20190074-PU 
PAGE4 

25-22.108 Change of Regulated Utility Contact Information 

(])Within 30 days of being regulated by the Florida Public Service Commission as defined by Section 350.111 

Florida Statutes a utility shall submit its contact information to the Office of the Commission Clerk using Form 

PSC 1024 (6/19) "Change of Regulated Utility Contact Information"" except when all current information was 

submitted in the utility's application form. Form PSC 1024 (6/19) "Change of Regulated Utility Contact 

Information," is incorporated by reference in this rule and is available at the Department of State website at 

http :1 /www .flrules. org/Gateway/reference. asp?N o= Ref-1 0 8 8 8 and at the Commission's website at 

http://www. floridapsc .com/ClerkCJ ffice/ChangeOfCom panvlnfo. 

(2) If a utilitv makes any changes to the information listed in the form the utility must submit an updated Form 

PSC 1024 (6/19) to the Office of the Commission Clerk that shows all changes within 30 days of the changes. 

RulemakingAuthoritv 350.127(2). 364.183. 366.05. 367.121. 368.05. 427. 704(8). FS. 

Law Implemented 364.183.366.05.367.121. 368.05.368.108.427.704. FS. Historv=New 




